STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA
) COURT OF APPEALS
) B
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) INDICTMENT NO(S).: 2017GS1007382,
) 2017GS1007383, 2018GS1003539
) WARRANT NO(S).: 2017A1010206932,
) 2017A1010203621,2017A1010203622
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Charge(s): Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. I, 11,
) III or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - 1st
)2 Counts), Unlawful carrying of pistol
-versus-
REQUEST FOR REPRESENTATION
ON APPEAL
Deandra Rashawn Thompson,
Defendant.

A A T S N

On behalf of the request of the above-named Defendant, to be represented by the South
Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense, the undersigned attorney would show unto this
Honorable Court that:

1. He is the attorney for the defendant-appellant in the above captioned case. The
defendant-appellant was placed in custody immediately following conviction and sentence
and was not available to personally sign this Request.

2. The defendant-appellant was represented by the Charleston County Public Defenders Office
. as an indigent, pursuant to the Defense of Indigent Act.

3. The defendant—apbellant has been informed that he may request assistance-from the South
Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal.

4. A timely Notice of Appeal has been filed on the defendant's-appellant behalf.

5. The defendant-appellant has been informed that nothing requires that office to pursue this
appeal unless that office's Chief Attorney is satisfied that there is arguable merit to thls
appeal and that he cannot afford to hire an attorney.

At this time, the defendant-appellant requests the aid of the South Carolina Commission of

Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal to the South Carolina Court of Appeals.

U

Robert Wehrman
Assistant Public Defender

Charleston County Public DER@B@EMD
Charleston, South Carolina

Dated: 2“%5 wt S 2010, AUG 16 2019

SC Court of Appeals




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)  VERIFICATION
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

Personally appeared before me the above-signed attorney, who being first duly
sworn, deposes and S"a\ys that he has read the foregoing Request for Representation on
Appeal and knows the allegations contained therein are true, except as to those which may

"be alleged to be upon information and belief and as to those she believes them to be true.

. SWORN to and subscribed before _me‘

tris 16 gay of C).M%ru/\d ,2019.

NOTARY \ljUBLIC FOR SOUTH CAROLINA

My Commission Expires: \\! 29 I} SR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON "
STATE VS. . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-10-03539
DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON A/W: 2017A1010206932
AKA: Deandra Thompson, Deandre Thompson " 3 Date of Offense: 11/29/2017
Race: Black/Afrxcan American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 44-53-0375(C)(1)(c)
DOB:| ~ ss#: i CDR Code #: 0452
Address:-» T mm '
City, ,Stqté,v Zipp e 2 i SENTENCE SHEET
DL#’L 7 ¢ . SID# SC01612373 y
*CDL Yes (1 No 1 CMV Yes (I No [1 Hazmat Yes [ No [ _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or . & PLEADS
TO: PWID Meth 2nd {5 30y, 5uspendable,) :
In violation of § 44-53-0375 (B) (2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3199
X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [d SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIQOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 309
'I_‘hc charge is: [J As indicted, Lesser Included Offense, J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def ’s initials)
- The plea is: X Wwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, : 0 Recommendation by the State.
C/)/\ 103314 M 102620
Lemuel C. Zeigler, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of l Zi days/ S/years pr 0O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or.to pay a fine of §; ; provided that u e service of : /3 ' days/month and or payment
of§ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
;mon subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions o?f)robatlon whlch
are mcorporated by reference.
O NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[D}Tfe Defendant is to be given cred1 r time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
- Department of Corrections. off
'O The Defendant is to be placed 0 Ccntra egistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

3 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: . $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: . _, Obtain GED R

O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. ECEE QZ @D
. May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling AUG 1 6 2073

*Fine: , ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing m»S/ :
" §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ‘ $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive wceQMh@f Ap

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s__ 100 pmts. of § " Beginning p ea/

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $_ : Q& {\ ‘

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other.__ M, Yot SNed (el»\ ﬁflﬁ‘dq&‘*— :

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 s So00 A a eIk ()dg Se . I

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 18

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 1@

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ z/ ‘

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ . Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $_ L3.69 23.2% Proviso réquires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL s 198 . 25 during p@ion and shall be coljegted before any other fees.

, Presi‘ding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Depgty Clerk: y Judge Code:
Court Reporter: X Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




ERC/0337057
WITNESSES

Charleston County Sheriff Office

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-10-03539

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

FILED

2017-019386

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A1010206932

7/11/2018 4:37:53 PM
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
JULY TERM 2018 ' CLERK OF COURT

DATE OF ARREST
11/29/2017 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.

Grand Jury

DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON
B/M. DOB: 05-03-1988

VERDICT

Indictment for

TRAFF METHAMPHETAMINE MORE
THAN 10 GRAMS BUT LESS THAN 28
GRAMS

SC Code: § 44-53-0375(C)(1)(c)
CDR Code: 0452

JUL 102018



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
At a Court of Genceral Sessions, convened July 2018, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE
The defendant, Deandra Rashawn Thompson, did on or about November 29, 2017, in Charleston

County, South Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, dcliver, purchase, or bring into this State,
or did provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abgl, attempt, or conspire to scll,
manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was knowingly in acteal or
constructive possession or knowingly attempted to becomé in actual or constructive possession of

ten (10) grams or more of methamphetamine as defined and otherwise limited in Section 44-53-

110, 44-53-210(d)(1), or 44-53-210(d)(2). Al in violation of 44-53-0375(C)(1)(c) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

EDWARD R. CORVEY, It [/
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT

2017A1010206932

: STATE O_F SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Munfmpahly of

Charleston

THE STATE
against
Dcandra Rashawn Thompson

Address. '

———— i
Phone: SSN: R
Sex: M Race: B Heightt 5 "2 'weightt -~ " |70
DL State: [Nl DL# 1

DoB: Agency ORI # °SC0 100000

Prosecutiig Agency: ~ Charleston County Sherifl
Prosecuting Officer: J Carter - 1057
Oftense: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. 111,111
: or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - 1st offensc
Offense Code: 0186
* CodefOrdinance Sec:  44-53-0370(b)(2)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

ORIGINAL 5. ey Gonera
K] Couny ] Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT ek
Charleston
Personally appeared before me the afiant J Carter who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Deandra Rashawn Thompson

did within this county and state on orabout  ]1/29/2017 violate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Charleston )
in the foliowing particutars:

DESCRIPTION OF GFFENSE: Dpygs / Manuf,, poss. of other sub. in Sch. LILII or tlunitrazepam or analoguc. w.i.td. - 1st offense

| further sfate that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set foth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

N Q

Signature of Affiant

RIS warrant 1S CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE i the
D County/ [:J Municipality of
The accused

“is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

Ls)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN _
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant
on

N

T Signatwe of Canstablelaw EAlorcemert Oficer ~

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA / .
@ County! D Municipality of Affiant's Address 3691 Leeds Avenue

North Charleston, SC 29405-
Charleston Affiant's Telephone  (843)202-1700

— e

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  11/29/2017 defendant Deandra Rashawn Thompson

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. 1,111 or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - Ist offense

} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, Yyou are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

soon as is practi )
Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 1112972017 )

3831 Leeds Avenue, Ste 200

Judge's Address
m «s) ) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
T

Priscilla Bridges Baldwin y udgesTetepnone - (843)746-5822
Judge Code: 5749 ) Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

E] Circuit

ORIGINAL

'




] BAIL set by WITNESSES
wige [ riscilla B. Baldwin Neme:
A Address:
- A 10T
' Telephone:
Type and Amount: jz 0, (A«)
Name b 3
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
. Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(indicate jury tnal, bench trial, plea, nof. pros., efc.}
Name:
Disposition; Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Tetephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
CODEFENDANTS

R

JREIN

INCEE
P4 9-3300
1

"ty




RECENvVE

. AUG 16 2019
ourt of Appeals |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA #: 2017-019386
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT
Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one Deputy i , who, first being

duly sworn, deposes and says that
DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON

did within this County and State on or about the 29" day of November, 2017 violate the criminal laws of the State of
South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
PwWIO  34-METHYLENEDIOXYMETHAMPHETAMINE (MDMA)
1% » (44-53-370)

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set
forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts: B

That on or about November 29, 2017, while near the intersection of Interstate 26 East and Remount Road, in the
North Charleston section of the County and State aforesaid, the above named defendant, DEANDRA -
RASHWAN THOMPSON, did commit the offense of violation section 44-53-370 of the South Carolina State
Code of Laws, 1976 as amended, POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE 34-
METHYLENEDIOXYMETHAMPHETAMINE (MDMA), (44-53-370), in that he did willfully, unlawfully, .
and feloniously have in his possession and under his direct control a clear plastic baggie containing =~
approximately 56 multi-colored chalk-like tablets that field-tested presumptive for 3,4- =~ -
methylenedioxymethamphetamine (MDMA).

That on November 29", 2017, Deputy Carter conducted a traffic stop on a black 2013 Ford Taurus (SC: NHD426,
VIN: IFAHP2E80DG230570) for Littering and Failure to Maintain Lane. After making contact with the occupants
of the vehicle, Deputy Carter observed the defendant throw what appeared to be a baggie of an unknown substance
out of the driver-side, rear, passenger window. Upon further investigation, while searching the immediate arca
surrounding the driver-side of the vehicle, Deputy Carter located a clear plastic baggie containing 56 multi-colored
pills with the inscription “TESLA” on one side. It should be noted, Deputy Carter observed the pavement (lane 4 of
Interstate 26 West) by the driver side was clear of debris prior to making contact with the occupants. Also, upon

- reviewing the in-car camera, Deputy Carter was able to determine that the location in which he discovered the baggie
of pills was the exact location in-which they were thrown from the vehicle. Deputy Carter later performed a field test
on the pills, at which point the results were found to be presumptive for 3,4-methylenedioxymethamphetamine
(MDMA), which is also commonly referred to as Ecstasy.

The above is true and believable based on the personal observations and investigative efforts of Deputy J. Carter -
-who is witness to prove the same against the form of the statute in such case made and provided. for against the
peace and dignity of the state.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me QQNQ,
this_29 day of A/ n/ 2017
: ' Affiant”
Charleston County Sheriff’s Office

ﬁ é/L' 3691 Leeds Ave
. . - North Charleston, SC

Signature of Judge Phone (843) 202-1700
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-07383
DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON A/W: 2017A101 _
AKA: Deandra Thompson, Deandre Thompson Date of Offense; 06/22/201 CE
Race: Black/African Amencan Sex: M S.C.Code §: 16-23-00 A
" DOB: ‘ CsseT T CDR Code #: 0044
Address: ' et
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHE%LIG 16 2019
DL# S 7 SID# SC01612373
*CDL Yes 1 No D CMV Yes [0 No [ Hazmat Yes OO No O OUft Oprpe [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 00 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS a

TO: Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol
In violation of § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS ; O §17-2545
. (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: B Without Negotiations or Recommendation, gotiated Sentence, (| Recommendatlon by the State.
ATTEST:
. 103314 /I/K 102620

Lemuel C. Zeigler, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant " SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [~ State Department of Corrections E’Co/un'ty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | dayshmentirsiyears or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

O CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. da%a

O The Defendant is to be placed on Cepftral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

A SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: OO0 Deferred * O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED OO
8 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in"equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_ 100 pmts. of $ Beginning ___
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) - $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ s %% Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL s 12575 during probatj

and shall be collected befigre any other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Dep Judge Code:
\ Sentence Date:

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



ERC/0331674
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2017-018607

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

201741010203622

DATE OF ARREST.

06/23/2017

i ACTION OF GRAND JURY 1

Foreperson of Grand Jury DEC 05 201#

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-10-07383

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

FILED

12/7/2017 2:54:31 PM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
DECEMBER TERM 2017 CLERK OF COURT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

THE STATE

VS.

DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON
B/M DOB: 05-03-1988

Indictment for

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

SC Code: § 16230020
CDR Code: 0044

P

REBCEIVET ,

AUG 16 203
SC Court of Appi-ifs



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened December 2017, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath: .

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

The Defendant, Deandra Rashawn Thompson, did in Charleston County, on or about June 22,

2017, willfully and unlawfully carry aboﬁt his person a handgun, whether concealed or not, in

violation of §16-23-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State; and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided. : ' '

EDWARD R. CORVEY, III
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) ORIGINAL Fom oty
2003

K] County (] Municipetiy of ) AFFIDAVIT SEcasta

. 201 7A1 01 0203622 Charleston )

R STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appesred before me the affiant James Greenawall / QF who

County/ D Municipatity of )

: being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant Deandra Raghawn Thompson .

Charleston did within this county and state on orabout /2272017 violate the criminal Taws of the
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Charleston )
THE STATE in the following particulars: .

against .

Deandra Rashawn Thompson DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: weanons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

¢

Address: \ _ .
. s s e | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
-Phone: . ) sSN: ’_ the crime set jforth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex M rwacer B Meght 5 tween: 7170 pp ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
DL State: SC DL# ,‘{ .
oos: ¢ . agency uni 5~ 3C0100800

Proseculing Agency ™ ~North Charleston Police Department
Prosecuting Officer.  James Greenawalt - 0149
Oftense: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

Offense Code: 0044 e
Code/Ordinance Sec: _ 16-23-0020, 0050 Signature of Affiant
'S warmant s e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’
- F SOl i
D C?untyl D Municipality of @ Countyl D Municipatity of ; Affants Address 2500 City Hall Lane
The accused North Charleston, SC 29406-

s 1o be amesied and bought Before me  to ‘be Charleston ‘ )| Ranes Toemone (843)554-5700
dealt with according to the law.

Ls) ARREST WARRANT

Signature of Judge

Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY_ OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
- t appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

RETURN

6/22/201
A capy of this arrest wamant was delivered to on o about o1 defendant  Deandra Rashawn Thompson
defendant did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina (or ordinance of
on K] Countyr [] Municipaiity of Charleston ) } 8s set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom befare me, you are empowered and directed 10 arrest the said defendant and bring him or
T T Sinalure of Conslable ww Emorcament Oficer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defandant at the time of its execution, of as
soon thereafier as is practicable )
Swom to and subscribed before m
RETURN WARRANT TO: usen e

on 62372017

General Sessions ) Judge'sAddress 3831 Leeds Avenue, Ste 200

Charleston County Judicial Center Ls) ) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469

100 Broad Street, Suite 106 e of Fwhy Judge ] Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822

Charleston. SC 29401 Priscilla Bridges Baldwin ) —

N ’ Judge Code: 5749 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL : ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

AUG 16 2019
SC Court of Appeals



BAIL set by WITNESSES
wse Il d i o Nane
. R ress;
on G !u}n i
elephone:
Type and Amount: #/5 L db
Namg .
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge )
', ‘& Name:
on i Address:
Defendant Attomey: Talephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone;
by .
indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., efc.,
{ Jury plea p ) Name:
Dispasition: Address: .
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
CODEFENDANTS

<
-
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

AFFIDAVIT . |_
v\ %
: nggr : -
CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON W"“‘g .

OCA# 2017018607

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one R E- Sm
who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that (name of the defendant)

DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON RECEWE B~

did within this County and State on the 22" day of June 2017, did violate the criminal laws of the;ﬂ@@ 1 6 201
of South Carolina in the following particulars: S _ g

CCo
. DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE - urt of App@a[s
UNLAWFUL CARRY OF A PISTOL '
VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-23-20

. The afﬁant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s)
set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

* That on 06/22/ 17 at approx1mate]y 1843 hours, while at Rivers Avenue near Stokes Avenue,
located in the City of North Charleston, South Carolina, the defendant, Deandra Rashawn
»~ "Thompson, did commit the offense of UNLAWFUL CARRY OF A PISTOL, In violation of
 section 16-23-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. In that the defendant
did willfully and unlawfully have in his possession and under his control a black Walther PK380
(Serial# WB004430) loaded with 8 rounds of .380 in the magazine and 1 round of .380 in the
chamber. Facts to establish the aforesaid are that the Pfc. Greenawalt conducted a lawful traffic
stop for window tint on the co-defendant’s vehicle. During this traffic stop Pfc. Greenawalt made
contact with the defendant, who was the passenger in the vehicle. During this traffic stop the
defendant was taken out the vehicle due to a strong odor of raw marijuana coming from the
inside- the vehicle. The defendant once out of the vehicle attempted to flee from Pfc. Hom.
During a struggle in the middle of Rivers Avenue the defendant reached into his waist band and
pulled the above mentioned pistol out. The defendant tossed the pistol into lane 1 of Rivers
“'Avenue. After the defendant was taken into custody Pfc. Greenawalt recovered the pistol. Pfc.
Greenawalt and Pfc. Homn are witnesses to prove the same. All this done against the form of the
Statute and against the peace and dignity of the State of South Carolina.

, Sworn to and Subscribed before me : Aé%\j

this day of ' (AFFIANT)
2017. ' ‘

3 2077 Address: 2500 City Hall Lane
. N. Charleston, SC 29406
. Signature of Judge ' Phone: 554-5700
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. ' INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-07382

: DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON . AW 2017A1010203621
AKA: Deandra Thompson, Deandre Thompson Date of Offense: 06/22/2017
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 44-53-0370(Hi)
DOB: . o SS#: : CDR Code #: 086 K% ECE ' o
Addressi : = ) M
City, State le s ___—__/ SENTENCE SHEEE =
DL# : . SID# S5C01612373 U 6G1g 2019

*CDL Yes O No T CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes [0 No [T 153

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 00 CONVICTED OF or X IQAIGOUH' Of

TO: PWID MJ 1st Appeals
In violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
{CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/minor 3')

The charge is: X As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ________ {def’’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State. -
103314 ﬂ/ W‘vﬂ;ﬂ’"\ M W 102620

L C.&efpler, KGSsistant Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § __ ~_; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

O CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;__
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. {4 ¢l | ﬁ

[1 The Defendant is to be placed on Cenjfal Registry of Child ‘Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestié
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
J RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing 0O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
_ Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (]
§14-1-206, (Assessments 107.5%) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 o - pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $ _
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other; .
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 38
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $__ 150
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 825 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $_2853.25 during probation and shall be collected kefore any other fees.
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Depyty C rk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



ERC/0331674
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-10-07382

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

FILED

2017-018607

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

12/7/2017 2:54:31 PM

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS JULIE J. ARMSTRONG

DECEMBER TERM 2017 CLERK OF COURT
2017A1010203621
DATE OF ARREST _
06/23/2017 THE STATE
=¥ acTioNor GRAND JURY ¥ VS.

VERDICT

DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON
B/M DOB: 05-03-1988

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:
\

Indictment for

DIST/PWID/MANUF MJ/SCHED I-111

SC Code: § 44-53-0370(b)(2)
CDR Code: 0186

AUG 16 2019
- §C Court of Appeals




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
' INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened December 2017, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA
The defendant, Deandra Rashawn Thompson, did on or about June 22, 2017, in Charleston

County, South Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, aid, abet, attempt,
or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or possess with the intent to
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase Marijuana, a schedule I controlled

substance. All in violation of 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

émended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided. ‘

EDWARD R. CORVEY, III
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL Fotm Approved by

S.C. Atlomey Generat

] Countyr  [T] Municipaly of ) AFEIDAVIT sease
201 7A1 01 0203621 Charleston ) -
L STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affiant James Greenawalt ' who
County/ I:] Municipality of i N
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Deandra R:{Shawn Thompson .
Charléston did within this county and state on oraboul  6/22/2017 " vidlate the criminal Taws ofthe
: Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Charleston )
THE STATE in the following particulars: ’ !
against . .
Deandra Ras% Thompson ‘ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Dyrygs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. LILIIT or flunitrazepam or analogue. w.i.Ld. - Ist offense
Address. V. f
‘ JoEE e e [A— | further state that there is probable cause to Obelieve that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: 3 SSN: . the crime set foth and that probsble cause is based on the following facts:
: "Race’ "R” ight: TWeight” v T - . -
Sec M Recs B Heght 5. STWeGht 7 170 gpp ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
DL State: [ ol
DOB: - I ~Agency ORI'# ™ SC0100800

Proseculing Agency. " ~“North Charleston Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  James Greenawalt - 0149

Oftense:” Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. LIL1It
or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - Ist offense

Offense Code: 0186 :
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(b)(2) Signature of Affiant .

Ris warant 15 TERTIFIED TOR__ SERVICE n  the .
o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
County/ Municipality of ' i
[] County 7] pality K] Counnt (] Muniiaity of j} Afiants Address 2500 City Hall Lane
The accused ) North Charleston, SC 29406-
5t be arested and Dbrought Defore me - to be Charleston Affiant's Telephone  (843)554-5700
dealt with according to the law.
{Ls)
ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge .
Date: . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: X
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN :
A copy of this arrest warant was defivered to on orabout  6/2212017 defendent  Deandra Rashawn Thompson
defendant did violale the criminal faws of the State of South Carofina (or ordinance of
on E County/ D Municipality of Charleston ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub.in Sch. LILIII or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - 1st offense
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
T T T Swrelure of ConstablelLaw Enforcement Ofcer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered fo the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable C
Sworn 1o and subscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO:
) on 6/23/2017 — )
General Sessions 2 Judge's Address 3831 Leeds Avenue, Ste 200
Charleston County Judicial Center . ~ Ls) ) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
100 Broad Street, Suite 106 . e of ssuing . Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822
Charleston. SC 29401 Priscilla Bridges Baldwin }
\-harieston, Judge Code: 5749 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate ) D Municipal ’:] Circuit
CORIGINAL " ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

AUG 16 2019
SC Court of Appeals



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge & >) Ol A‘ Qﬁ ") Name:
v Address:
on (o)23[[7
) Tel !
Type and Amount: #3:‘ o7 sleehone
"Name urety’
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by .
. Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
: Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
J Name:
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(indicate jury trial, bench tral, plea, nol. pros., etc))
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
' Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address;
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS |

O A

A8

3ne
e cie

i
1

INOYLSHUY

8l

18103 40 34319

hWd €«

-l




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

AFFIDAVIT ‘\
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON cuangang ffcar s
OCA# 20170018607

R. E. Stone

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one
who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that (name of the defendant)

DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON

did within this County and State on the 22 day of June 2017, violate the criminal laws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars: :

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA
VIOLATION OF SECTION 44-53-370

The affiant states there is probable cause to beiieve that the defehdant named above did commit the
crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on June 22, 2017 at 1843 hours, while located at Rivers Avenue near Stokes
Avenue, located in the City of North Charleston, State of South Carolina, the defendant,
DEANDRA RASHAWN THOMPSON, did commit the offense of POSSESSION WITH
INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA, in violation of section 44-53-370 of the South
~ Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. In that the defendant did willfully and unlawfully

have in his possession and under his control approxnmately 47 grams of green plant like material,
which field-tested presumptive for THC. :

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that 1 conducted a lawful traffic stop on a vehicle (SC tag#
" NQM104) which was being operated by the co-defendant for illegal window tint. During the course of
the traffic stop Pfc. Greenawalt could smell the odor, of raw marijuana emanating from the vehicle.
During a probable cause search of the vehicle Pfc. Greenawalt located a brown in color Crown Royal bag
containing several bags of marijuana (totaling 47 grams as packaged) and a digital scale on the passenger
floor board. Pfc. Greenawalt and Pfc. Homn are witnesses to prove the same. All this being against the
form of the Statute and against the law, peace and dignity of the State of South Carolina.

‘Sworn to and Subscribed before me m

this day of . (AFFIANT)
2017.
: %}3 ZDIL . Address: 2500 City Hall Lane.
- N. Charleston, SC 29406
Signature of Judge : Phone: 843-554-5700

RECEIVET ¥

AUG 16 2019
SC Court of Appeals




